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Fax: +91-22-24970127
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RPG L’FE SC’ENCES www.rpglifesciences.com

March 06, 2024 CIN : L24232MH2007PLC169354

To

The Manager BSE Limited

Listing Department Corporate Relationship Department

National Stock Exchange of India Limited 25, P.J. Towers,

Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor, Dalal Street,

Plot No. C-1, G- Block, Mumbai 400 001.

Bandra - Kurla Complex, Bandra (East)
Mumbai — 400 051.

Symbol: RPGLIFE Scrip Code: 532983

Dear Sirs,

Sub: Submission of information regarding Loss of Share Certificate(s) under Regulation
39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Please find enclosed herewith intimation of the loss of share certificates as received by us from Link
Intime India Private Limited, our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, being submitted to you pursuant

to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Kindly take the same on record.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,
For RPG Life Sciences Limited

RAJESH RAMESH e e o et

SHlRAMBEKAR Date: 2024.03.06 12:43:27

+05'30'

Rajesh Shirambekar
Head — Legal & Company Secretary

Encl.: as above

An ¢»RPG Company



From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in [mailto:instamisreports@linkintime.co.in]
Sent: 06 March 2024 04:01
To: cosec@rpgls.com

Cc: udaya.rao@linkintime.co.in
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: ID6760; ID6759; ID6758

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirement),
Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we
have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : RPG Life Sciences Limited

Stop Transfer Folio Name Certificate | Distinctive | No. of | Reason
Date No No. No. Shares

05 March 2024 | P1001717 | Jita Navinchandra 1707 237175 30 Lost By
Mithani 737204 Holder

05 March 2024 | PJ001718 | Jita Navinchandra 1708 737205 — 30 Lost By
Mithani 737234 Holder

05 March 2024 | PM001620 | Mohanlal D Dave 2340 836898 — 25 Lost By
836922 Holder

Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
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